Cindy Karch

From: Mercy Rushing

Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 9:38 AM
To: Judy Stuckey

Cc: Cindy Karch; Lisa Morrison

Subject: RE: Frankie

Importance: High

Thanks Judy,

I will make sure that the council get this for our meeting on the 13 for their packet.
Cindy, please put this with Council packet for the Sept. 13" meeting under my report---Mercy

“STAY SAFE & MINEOLA STRONG”

Sincerely,

Mercy L. Rushing, PCED, CTE

City Manager, City of Mineola

Executive Director Mineola Economic Dev. Corp.
mrushing@mineola.com

903-569-6183
www.mineola.com

ATTENTION Public Officials (APPOINTED, ELECTED and EMPLOYEES)

Please note that any correspondence, such as e-mail or letters, may become a public record and made available for Public/media
review. Also, a "Reply to All" of this e-mail could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings Act under the government
code. Please reply only to the sender.

From: Judy Stuckey <jmclemore@mineola.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 9:18 AM

To: William Crump <wcrump@mineola.com>
Cc: Mercy Rushing <mrushing@mineola.com>
Subject: Frankie

David Pettijohn at 150 E Loop 564 called a work order in 9/4 at about midnight. Frankie was
on call, Mr. Pettijohn called to send his thanks to Frankie and also to let someone know how
great he was. He said Frankie was so helpful and friendly and he was very impressed with
how he handled the situation.

Judy K. Stuckey
City of Mineola
City Clerk
903-569-6183

Fax: 903-569-6551
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